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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of
Aristacare at Whiting, LLC
Cranford, NJ

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Aristacare at Whiting, LLC which
comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2024, and the related statements of income and
members’ equity, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Aristacare at Whiting, LLC, as of December 31, 2024, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
required to be independent of Aristacare at Whiting, LLC, and to meet our other ethical
responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error. In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Aristacare at
Whiting, LLC's ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial
statements are available to be issued.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control
Misstatements are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users made on the basis of these financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Aristacare at Whiting, LLC’s internal control. Accordingly, no
such opinion is expressed. '

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

* Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Aristacare at Whiting, LLC’s ability to continue as
a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal
control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

M ¢ 27 ?
Brooklyn, New York

May 15, 2025



ARISTACARE AT WHITING, LLC

Balance Sheet
December 31, 2024
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash $ 1,088,579
Cash - restricted ) 56,642
Accounts receivable - net 2,116,173
Prepaid expenses 212,966
Due from related entities 112,031
Total current assets 3,586,391
Property and equipment, net 686,514
Right-of-use lease assets - operating leases - net 5,975,260
Total Assets $ 10,248,165
LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 2409259
Accrued expenses and taxes 1,274,993
Current portion of lease liability - operating leases 1,207,150
Loans and exchanges 123,481
Patients' funds and deposits payable 214,754
Total current liabilities 5,229,637
Long term liabilities:
Long-term portion of lease liability - operating leases 4,768,110
Total liabilities 9,997,747
Members' equity 250,418
Total Liabilities and Members' Equity $ 10,248,165

See independent auditors' report and
notes to the financial statement. -1-



ARISTACARE AT WHITING, LLC

Statement of Income and Members' Equity
Year Ended December 31, 2024

Revenues $ 18,870,701
Operating expenses 19,085,144
Loss from operations (214,443)
Non-operating revenue (expenses)

Interest income 1,339

Interest expense (9,961)
Net Loss (223,065)
Members' equity beginning of year 1,012,483
Members' distributions (539,000)
Members' equity end of year $ 250,418

See independent auditors' report and
notes to the financial statement.



ARISTACARE AT WHITING, LLC

Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended December 31, 2024

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net loss $ (223,065)

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 175,977
Non-cash portion of lease expense for operating leases 1,131,380
Repayments of lease liability - operating leases (1,131,380)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable 309,678
Prepaid expenses (30,293)
Loans and exchanges 41,887
Accounts payable 342,492
Due from related entities 214,312
Accrued expenses 696,644
Patients' funds and deposits payable (24,588)
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,503,044
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of equipment (209,580)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Members' distributions (539,000)
Net increase in cash and restricted cash 754,464
Cash and restricted cash at beginning of year 390,757
Cash and restricted cash at end of year $ 1,145,221

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:

Cash paid during the year for:
Interest $ 9,961

See independent auditors' report and
notes to the financial statement. -3-



ARISTACARE AT WHITING, LLC
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2024

Note 1 - Principal Business Activity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:
Principal Business Activity

Nature of Operations

Aristacare at Whiting, LLC, (the “Company”) was formed in the State of New Jersey
on April 16, 2008, with a perpetual life. Effective June 1, 2008, the limited liability
company was licensed to operate a long-term care facility consisting of 180 long term
beds, in Whiting, New Jersey.

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Accounts receivable consist primarily of fees due from residents and are noninterest
bearing. Accounts receivable presented net of an allowance for credit losses, which is
an estimate of amounts that may not be collectible.

The Company performs ongoing credit evaluations of its customers but generally
does not require collateral to support accounts receivable. The allowance for credit
losses is based on the Company’s assessment of the collectability of assets pooled
together with similar risk characteristics. The Company monitors the collectability of
its trade receivables as one overall pool due to all trade receivables having similar risk
characteristics. The Company estimates its allowance for credit losses based on its
historical collection trends, the age of outstanding receivables, existing economic
conditions and reasonable forecasts. If events or changes in circumstances indicate
that specific receivable balances may be impaired, further consideration is given to the
collectability of those balances, and the allowance is adjusted accordingly. The balance
for the allowance for credit losses for the year ended December 31, 2024, was $191,582.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is computed by the straight-
line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets.

Revenue Recognition

The Company generates revenues primarily by providing healthcare services to its
customers. Revenues are recognized when control of the promised good or service is
transferred to our customers, in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the
Company expects to be entitled from patients, third-party payors (including
government programs and insurers) and others, in exchange for those goods and
services.

Amounts estimated to be uncollectable are generally considered implicit price
concessions that are a direct reduction to net revenues. To the extent there are material
subsequent events that affect the payor's ability to pay, such amounts are recorded
within operating expenses.

See independent auditors’ report. -4-



ARISTACARE AT WHITING, LLC
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2024
Note 1 - Principal Business Activity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:
(continued)

Performance obligations are determined based on the nature of the services provided.
The majority of the Company’s healthcare services represent a bundle of services that
are not capable of being distinct and as such, are treated as a single performance
obligation satisfied over time as services are rendered. The Company also provides
certain ancillary services which are not included in the bundle of services, and as
such, are treated as separate performance obligations satisfied at a point in time, if and
when those services are rendered. As a result, the Company transfers control of a
good or service over time, and therefore recognizes revenue over time as the
performance obligation in the contract is satisfied.

The Company has concluded that each day that a resident receives services represents
a separate contract and performance obligation based on the fact that residents have
unilateral rights to terminate the contract after each day with no penalty or
compensation due.

Because the Company’s performance obligations relate to resident contracts with a
duration of less than one year, they have elected to apply the optional exemption
provided in Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards
Codification (ASC) 606-10-50-14(a) and, therefore, are not required to disclose the
aggregate amount of the transaction price allocated to performance obligations that
are unsatisfied or partially unsatisfied at the end of the reporting period. For the
period ended December 31, 2024, all revenue related to operations in New Jersey. The
Company determines the transaction price based on contractually agreed-upon
amounts or rates, adjusted for estimates of variable consideration, such as implicit
price concessions. The Company utilizes the expected value method to determine the
amount of variable consideration that should be included to arrive at the transaction
price, using contractual agreements and historical reimbursement experience within
each payer type. The Company applies constraints to the transaction price, such that
net revenues are recorded only to the extent that it is probable that a significant
reversal in the amount of the cumulative revenue recognized will not occur in the
future. If actual amounts of consideration ultimately received differ from the
Company’s estimates, the Company adjusts these estimates, which would affect net
revenues in the period such variances become known. Adjustments arising from a
change in the transaction price were not significant for the period ended December 31,
2024.

Income taxes

The Company is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes and does not
incur income taxes. Instead, its earnings and losses are included in the personal
returns of the members and taxed depending on their personal tax situations. The
financial statements do not reflect a provision for income taxes.

See independent auditors’ report. -5-



ARISTACARE AT WHITING, LLC
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2024
Note 1 - Principal Business Activity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:
(continued)
Advertising

Advertising costs, except for costs associated with direct-response advertising, are
expensed when incurred. The costs of direct-response advertising are capitalized and
amortized over the period during which future benefits are expected to be received.

Estimates and Basis of Accounting

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates. The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Companies financial instruments that are exposed to concentrations of credit risk
consist primarily of cash. Cash equivalents represent highly liquid debt instruments
purchased with an original maturity of three months or less. The Company places its
cash with high credit quality institutions. At times this may be in excess of the FDIC
insurance limits. To date, the Company has not experienced any losses in such
accounts and believes no significant concentration of credit risk exists with respect to
cash.

The following table provides a reconciliation of cash, cash equivalents, and restricted
cash reported within the balance sheet that sum to the total of the same such amounts
shown in the statement of cash flows.

Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,088,579
Restricted cash for residents 56,642
Total $ 1,145221

Guaranteed payments to members

Guaranteed payments to members that are intended as compensation for services
rendered are accounted for as expenses of the Company rather than as allocations of
the Company’s net income. Guaranteed payments that are intended as payments of
interest on capital accounts are not accounted for as expenses of the Company, but
rather as part of the allocation of net income.

See independent auditors’ report. -6-



ARISTACARE AT WHITING, LLC
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2024
Note 1 - Principal Business Activity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:
(continued)
Subsequent events

The Company has reviewed for subsequent events through May 15, 2025, the date the
financial statements were available to be issued. No subsequent events were
identified.

Note 2 - Property and Equipment:

Property and equipment are summarized as follows:

Life
ears) 202
Furniture and equipment 5-7 $ 2,117,055
Leasehold improvements 10 3,843,889
6,060,944
Less accumulated depreciation (5,374,429)
$ 686515

Depreciation expense was $175,977 for the year.

Note 3 - Advertising:

Advertising expenses were $159,887 for the year. There were no direct response
advertising costs either capitalized or expensed.

Note 4 - Revenues:

Approximately 53% of revenues during the year were derived from billings to the
New Jersey Department of Health for stays by Medicaid patients.

Approximately 25% of revenues during the year were derived from billings to the

Federal government for stays by Medicare patients covered by Part A and for services
provided which are covered by Medicare Part B.

Note 5 - Contracted Services:

The facility has services that are contracted from outside companies.

See independent auditors’ report. -7-



ARISTACARE AT WHITING, LLC
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2024

Note 6- Employee Benefit Plans:

Effective June 1, 2008, the Company implemented a qualified Salary Reduction Profit
Sharing Plan (the “Plan”) for eligible non-union employees under section 401(K) of the
Internal Revenue Code. The Plan provides for voluntary employee contributions
through salary reductions and voluntary employer contributions at the discretion of
the Company. Employer contributions were $37,157 for the year.

Note 7 - Leases:

Lease Policies:

The new standard, Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2016-02, Leases (ASC Topic
842), requires that leases with a lease term of more than 12 months be classified as
either finance or operating leases. Leases are classified as finance leases when the
Company expects to consume a major part of the economic benefits of the leased
assets over the remaining lease term. Conversely, the Company is not expected to
consume a major part of the economic benefits of assets classified as operating leases.

No additional leases were capitalized in 2024.

As of December 31, 2024, right—of-use assets and lease liabilities related to the
operating lease were as follows:

Operating
Right of use assets: leases
Cost $ 8167,005

Less: Accumulated amortization (3,398,895)
$ __ 4768110

Lease Liabilities
Current portion $ 1,287,995
Long-term portion 3,480,115
$ 4763110
Description of leases:

The Company occupies its premises under an operating lease with a related entity
expiring in May 2028. The lease provides for an annual base rent plus all real estate
taxes and operating expenses. On November 1, 2014, the lease was amended for a
second time due to GK refinancing for a mortgage that is insured by the Federal
Housing Administration (HUD). Annual base rent is now $1,560,000, with no annual

See independent auditors’ report. -8-



ARISTACARE AT WHITING, LLC
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2024

Note 7 - Leases: (continued)

increases. Base rent includes monthly payments towards real estate tax and other
reserves (see note 9). Lease obligation was $1,560,000 for the year. In 2024, a verbal
agreement was reached with the landlord (GK), that if certain financial milestones
were reached by the Company, there would be additional rent due to GK. For 2024
that addition amounted to $500,000 making total lease obligation $2,060,000.

Quantitative lease information
A summary of total lease cost for the year ended December 31, 2024, is as follows:
Operating lease cost $ 2,060,000

Other lease information:

Cash paid for amounts included in the measurement of lease

liabilities:

Operating cash flows from operating leases $ (1,207,150)

Weighted-average remaining lease term:
Operating leases 3.4 years

Weighted-average discount rate:
Operating leases 6.5%

Maturity analysis and reconciliation to balance sheet

A summary of the future lease payments for operating leases, reconciled to the lease
obligations recorded at December 31, 2024, are as follows:

Year: Operating leases
2025 1,560,000
2026 1,560,000
2027 1,560,000
2028 650,000
Total minimum payments 5,330,000
Less effects of discounting 561,890
Lease obligations recorded at December 31, 2024 4,768,110
Less current portion 1,287,995
Long-term lease obligations $ 3,480,195,

Note 8 ~ Economic Dependency:

During the year, the Company purchased a substantial portion of its services from
two vendors. Purchases from these vendors were approximately $1,837,605. The
balances due to these vendors and included in accounts payable at December 31, 2024,
was $1,313,319.

See independent auditors’ report. -9-



ARISTACARE AT WHITING, LLC
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2024

Note 9 - Concentration of Credit Risk:

The Company's financial instruments that are exposed to concentrations of credit risk
consist primarily of cash. Cash equivalents represent highly liquid debt instruments
purchased with an original maturity of three months or less. The Company places its
cash with high credit quality institutions. At times, this may be in excess of the FDIC
insurance limits. To date, the Company has not experienced any losses in such
accounts and believes no significant concentration of credit risk exists with respect to
cash. (continued)

As of December 31, 2024, the Company had approximately 53% of its receivables due
from the New Jersey Department of Health, and 25% of its receivables due from the
Federal government for Medicare parts A and B recipients.

Note 10 - Related Party Transactions:

The Company obtained fiscal services during the year from a related company, which
is related through common ownership. Total services purchased during the year
amounted to $1,178,148. On December 31, 2024, there was no balance due to this

company.

The Company leases its facility and the right to its license from GK Whiting Holdings,
LLC (“GK”) which is related through common ownership (see note 7).

Note 11- Contingencies:

Revenues are based on current billings. Certain adjustments may be made in
subsequent periods as a result of audits or appeals, the final results of which are not
determinable as of the date of the financial statements. Such adjustments, if any, will
be reflected in the period in which it is ascertained.

The Company’s activity is reported to the bank on a quarterly basis as part of the
borrowing agreement of its landlord, GK, made upon refinancing its mortgage, that is
insured by the Federal Housing Administration (HUD). The balance due the bank on
the books of GK as of December 31, 2024, was $15,262,176.

See independent auditors’ report. -10-



ARISTACARE AT WHITING, LLC

Supplementary Schedules - Revenues
Year Ended December 31, 2024

Revenues - current:
Medicaid - NJ
Medicare - Part A
Private
HMO
Respite

Total current year

Other revenues:
Ancillary - Other

Ancillary - Part B
Other

Total other revenues

Total revenues

See independent auditors' report
on supplementary information.

$ 9,912,806
4,777,155
791,586
1,677,374
1,163,521

18,322,442

438,975
101,602
7,682

548,259

$ 18,870,701

Per Patient Day

$

288.25
837.95
390.33
579.40
288.00

371.22

-12-



ARISTACARE AT WHITING, LLC

Supplementary Schedules - Patient Days
Year Ended December 31, 2024

Skilled nursing facility:
Medicaid
Medicare
Private
HMO
Respite

Percent occupancy

Patient Days  Percent of Total

Y 34,390 70.14%
. 5,701 11.62%
2,028 413%
2,895 5.90%
4,040 8.20%
7 - (]

74.46%

See independent auditors' report
on supplementary information.
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Optimim Systems, LLC WinILASH 2540 System [Version: 10.5.4]
In lieu of Form CMS-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT WHITING Form Approved
Provider CCN: 31~-5309 oMB No. 0938-0463
Period from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024 Approval Expires 12-31-2021
Workakaet S Tuasday, May 20, 2025 at 9:37:19 AM

Skilled Nursing Facility and Skilled Nursing Facility Health Carae Coxplex Coat Report Certification and Sattlemant Summary

PART I - COST REPORT STATUS

Provider 1. [ ] Blectronically prer d cost report;
Date: Time:
usa only 2. [x] Manually prep d cost raport
3. [ ) If this i3 an ded t the bar of times the providar rasubmitted this cost raeport
3.01 [ ] No Medicare Utilization. mta: "y" for yas or leave blank for no.
Contractor 4. [ ] Cost Raport Status 6. Contractor No.
usa only (1) As Submitted 7. [ ] First Cost Report Prx d by Cont 3
[2] Settled without audit 8. [ ] Last Cost Report Procesaaed by Contractor
[3) Settled with audit 9. [ ] NPR Data:
[4] Recpenad 10. [ ] If line 4, colum 1 is "4": Enter anumber of times reopened:
[S) Amended 11. C tor Vendor Coda —
5. Data Racaived 12. [ ] Medicare Utilization. Enter "F“ for full, "L" for low, or "N" for none

PART II - CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER OR ADMINISTRATOR OF FACILITY

MISREPRESENTATION OR FALSIFICATION OF ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS COST REPCRT MAY BE PFUNISHABLE BY CRIMINAL, CIVIL AND
ADMINISTRATIVE ACTION, FINE AND/CGR IMPRISONMENT UNDER FEDERAL LAW. FURTHERMORE, IF SERVICES IDENTIFIED IN THIS COST REPORT WERE
PROVIDED OR PROCURED THROUGH THR PAYMENY DIRECTLY OR IMDIRECTLY OF A KICKBACK OR WERE OTHERWISE ILLEGAL, CRIMIMAL, CIVIL AND
ADMINISTRATIVE ACTION, FINES AND/CR IMPRISOMMENT MAY RESULT.

CERTIFICATION BY CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER OR ADMINISTRATOR OF FACILITY

I HEREBY CERTIFY that I have read the abovae cartification statement and that I have examired the accompanying electronically filed or
manually submitted cost raeport and the Balance Shaet and Stat t of and B praepared by Aristacare at Whiting (31-5309)
for tha cost raport period baginning January 1, 2024 and ending December 31, 2024, and that to tha bast of my knowladge and beliaef, this

port and are true, correct, coaxplaete and prepared from the books and records of the providar in accordance with applicable
instructions, axcept as noted. I furthaer certify that I am familiar with the laws and regulations regarding the provision of health
care services, and that the services identifiaed in this cost report were provided in coaxmpliance with such laws and regulations.

| SIGNATURE OF CHIEF FIMANCIAL OFFICER OR ADMINISTRATOR | CHECKBOX |

I 1 I 2 I
1 | | I have read and agree with the above cartification statement.
| I | I cartify that I intand my el ic signa on this
| | | cartification statement to be the legally binding equivalaent
of my original signatura.
2 |Printed nama
3 |Title
4 18ig date
PART III - SETTLEMENT SIMMARY Title XVIII
oS Title V A B Title XIX
3 1 2 3 4
1 SNF ] 35,636 =204 o
100 Total 0 38,636 =204 [}
ECR Bncrypticn Information: PI Bneryption Information:

According to tha Paparwork reduction Act of 1995, no persons are raquired to respond to a collacticn of information unless it displays a
valid OMB control numbar. Tha valid GMB control numbaer for this information collaction is 0938-0463. The time raquired to complate
this information collecticn is i d to ga 202 h par response, including the time to review i ions, h axisting
resources, gather the data needed, and complete and review the information collaection. If you have any comments ing tke cy
of the time estimate(s) or suggestions for improving this form, please write to: CMS, 7500 Security Boulevard, Attn: PRA Raport
Claarance Officar, Mail Stop C4-26-0S, Baltimore, Maryland 21244-18S0.

Please do not sand applications, claims, payments, madical records or any documants containing sensitive information to the FPRA Raports
Clearancae Office. Please nota that any corraespondence not pertaining to the information collection burdan approved under the nmi.atod
OMB control number listed on this form will not be raviewad, forwardad, or retained. If you have questicns or garding

to submit your documents , pleasa contact 1-8C0-MEDICARE.




The Cptimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System [Varsicn: 10.5.4)
In lieu of Form CMS-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT WHITING
Provider CCN: 31-5309
Pariod from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Worksheet 8-2 Part I Tuesday, May 20, 2025 at 9:37:19 AM

Skilled Nursing Facility and Skilled Nursing FPacility Complex Identifiication Data

SKILLED NURSING FACILITY AND SKILLED NURSING FACILITY COMPLEX ADDRESS:

[ ]
1 Street / P.0. Box: 22 Schoolhouse Road
2 City / Stata / 2Zip: WHITING NJ 08759
3 County / CBSA Coda / Urban/Rural: Ocean 35154 Urban
Payment System
SNP AMD SNF-BASED COMPCNENT IDENTIFICATION P., 0. or N.
DATE B it
Qs COMPCNENT COMPONENT NAME BROVIDER CERTIFIED Vv XVIII XIX
] o 1 2 3 4 5 6
4 SNF Aristacare at Whiting 31-5309 01/01/1995 P

L] Nursing Facility
7 SNEF-Basad BHA
11 SNF-Based OLTC

i3 Othar

u Cost Raporting Period (mm/dd/yyyy) 01/01/2024 12/31/2024

15 Typa of C 1 (See Inst tions) 5

TYPE OF FREESTANDING SKILLED NURSING FACILITY

16 Is this a distinct part skilled nursing facility that ts the requir t N

17 Is this a composita distinct part skilled nursing facility that meets tha :equi:wts? N

18 Are there any costs included in Worksheet A which resulted from transactions with ralated organizations? Yas
MISCELLANEQOUS COST REPORTING INFORMATICN

19 Is this a low Madicare Utilizaticn coat report, aenter "Y" for yes or "N" for no. N

If the responsa to line 19 is yes, Does this cost report meet your contractor's critaria for filing a low

19.01 utilization coat raport? (Y/N) N
DEPRECTATION - ENTER THE AMOUNT OF DEPRECIATION REPORTED IN THIS SNF FOR THE METHOD INDICATED ON LINES 20 - 22.

20 Straight Line 437,265

21 Daclining Balance.
22 Sum of the Years' Digits

23 Sum of lines 20 through 22 437,265

24 If depreciation is funded, enter the balance as of the end of the pariod.

25 Were thara any disposal of capital assets during the cost reporting period? (Y/N) N

26 Was accalerated depreciation claimed on any assets in tha currant or any prior cost report appliaes? N
Did you to participata in the Madicare program at tha end of the periocd to which this cost report

27 applias (See PRM 15S-1, Chapter 1)? N

28 Was th a subs ial & in health insurance proportion of allowable cost from prior cost raports? N

IF THIS FACILITY CONTAINS A PUBLIC OR NON-RUBLIC PROVIDER THAT QUALIFIES FOR AN EXEMPTION FROM THE APPLICATION OF THE
LOWER OF COSTS OR CHABGES, ENTER 'Y' FOR EACH COMPONENT AND TYPE OF SERVICE THAT QUALIFIES FOR THE EXEMPTICN.
Part A Part B Othar
29 Skilled Nursing Facility No No
30 Nursing Facility
32 SNF-Based HEA
36 SNE-Based OLTC

/N
Is the skilled nursing facility located in a state that cartifies the provider as a SNF regardless of the
k) lavel of care given for Titles V & XIX patients? N
38 Are you legally-required to carxy malpractice insurance? N
Is the malpractice a "ch:hna-mada ®, or "occurrence"” policy? If tha policy is "claims-made” enter 1. If
39 policy ia ™ 2.
What is the liability J.i.m:l.t for the malpractice policy? Enter in column 1 the monatary limit per
40 lawsuit. Bater in column 2 the monetary limit per policy year.
Premiums Paid L h <
41 List malpractice premiums and paid losses
/™
Are malpractice premiums and paid losses reportaed in other than the Administrative and 1l cost tar?
42 Entar Y or N. If yas, chack box, and submit supporting schedule listing cost centers and amounts. N
Are there any homa office cost as dafined in CMS Pub 15~1, chapter 10? Enter Y for Yes or N for no, in column
43 1. N

If line 43 = "Y", and thare are costa for the home offica, enter the home office chain number and enter the name
4 and address of the hcme office on lines 45-47.
45 Name / Contractor Name / Contractor Number
46 Streat / PO Box

47 City / State / Zip



The Optimizer Systams, LLC WinLASH 2540 Systam [Varsion: 10.5.4]
In lieu of Form (M8-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT WHITING
Provider CCN: 31-5309
Period from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Worksheet 8-2 Part II Tuesday, May 20, 2025 at 9:37:19 AM

Skilled Nursing Facility and Skilled Nursing Facility Healthcare Coxplex Reimb: t Quasti

Linae
# 1 2 3
PROVIDER ORGANIZATION AND OPERATION
Bas the provider changed ownership irmediately prior to the beginning of
1 the cost reporting pariod? N
Has the provider terminated participation in the Madicare Program? If
column 1 is yes, enter in column 3, “V" for voluntary or “I" for
2 involuntary N
Is tha provider involved in business transactions, including management
contraats, with individuals or entities that are related to the provider
or its officars, medical staff, management personnal, or mambers of the

b d of directors g ship, 1, or family and other
3 similar relationships? ¥
FINARCIAL DATA AND REPORTS
Were the fi ial d by a Certified Public Accountant?

If yas, enter in column 2 “A® for Audited, "C® for Compiled, or “R" for
Reviewad. Submit complete copy or enter date available in column 3. (see

) instructions) If no, see instructions. N
Are the cost report total expenses and total revenues diff t from th
5 on the filed financial statements? If yas, submit iliation. N

APPROVED EDUCATIONAL ACTIVITIES
Column 1: Waere costs claimed for Nursing School? Column 2: Ia the

6 providar the legal operator of the program? N
7 Wara costs claimed for Allied Haalth g ? (sea inst tionsa) N
Were app 1s and/or 1s cbtained during the cost reporting period
8 for Nursing School and/or Allied Haalth Program? (see instructions) N
BAD DEBTS
9 Is the provider seeking reimbursament for bad dabts? (see instructions) b 4
If line 9 is Yes, did the provider's bad dabt collection policy change
10 during this cost reporting period? If Yes, submit copy. N
If line 9 is Yes, are patient deductibles and/or coinsurance waived? If
11 Yes, see instructions. N
Have total beds available changed frocm prior cost reporting pariod? If
12 Yes, see instructions. N
PS&R DATA
Was the cost report prapared using the PSER only? If yes, anter the paid
through date of the PS&R used to prepare this cost report. (see
13 Instructions) Y 04/25/202% Y

Was the cost report prapared using the PS&R for total and the provider's
records for allocation? If yes enter the paid through date of tha PS&R
14 used to prepara this cost report. N N
If line 13 or 14 is yes, were adjustmants made to PS8&R data for additional
claims that have been billed but are not included on tha P8&R used to

15 fila this cost report? If yes, see instructions. N N
If line 13 or 14 is yaes, then ware adjustments mada to PSE&R data for

16 tions of othar PSER Report infi tion? If yes, see instructions. N N
If line 13 or 14 is yes, then ware adjustments made to PSER data for

17 Other? N N
Was the cost report praeparad only using the providar's records? If yes,

18 sea Instructions. N N
COST REPORT PREPARER CONTACT INFORMATION 1 2
19 First name/Last Name/Title Marinala Shagina
20 Employer. Zizmet Healthcare Services Group LIC

21 Talaphone ber/Email add . 732-970-0733 trep @zhealth

04/25/2025

Preparer



PART I - STATISTICAL DATA
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Componant

Skilled Nursing Facility
Nuraing Facility

Home Health Agency Cost
Other long Term Cara
Total

Coxponent

Skilled Nursing Facility
Nursing Facility

Home Health Agency Cost
Othaer Long Torm Cara
Total

Commponent

Skilled Nurasing Facility
Nursing Facility

Homa Health Agency Cost
Other long Term Care
Total

Tha Optimirzer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System (Varsion: 10.5.4]
In lieu of Form CM8-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT WHITING
Provider CCN: 31-5308
Period from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
Worksheet 8-3 Part I Tuesday, May 20, 2025 at 9:37:19 AM

Skilled Nursing Facility and Skillaed Nursing Facility Health Care Complax

A ge Langth of Stay =====--eeee--

No. of Bad days Inpatient Days
Beds Available Title V Title XVIII Title XIX Othaer Total
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
230 84,180 0 5,680 34,442 8,920 49,042
0 0 0 )] 0 1]
1] 0 [} 0 [}
] 0 0 ]
230 84,180 ] 5,680 34,442 8,920 49,042
Discharg
Title V Title XVIII Title XIX Other Total Title V Title XVIII
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
0 142 96 169 407 0.00 40.00
[) [\] [} 0 0.00
0
0 0
(1] 142 96 169 407 0.00 40.00
Admissions ETE
Title V Titla XVIII Title XIX Other Total Paid Non-Paid
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
o 154 64 177 395 120.96 ]
] 0 0 0 0.00 [}
0 0.00 0
0 0 0.00 0
0 154 64 177 395 120.96 1]

Title XIX Total
15 16

358.77 120.50

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

358.77 120.50



Tha Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System ([Varsion: 10.5.4)
In lieu of Form CM8-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT WHITING
Providar CCN: 31-5309
Poriod from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
Worksheaet S-3 Part II Tuesday, May 20, 2025 at 9:37:19 AM

SNF' Wage Iadex Information

PART II - DIRECT SALARIES Reclass.
of Salarias Paid Hours Avearage
Amount from Wkat. Adjusted Relatad Bourly
s Reported A=-6 Salarias to Salary Wage
* 3 2 3 4 L
1 Total Salary 7,722,839 0 7,722,839 251,587.00 30.70
2 Physician salaries - Part A 0 0 0 0.00
3 Physician salaries - Part B [+} 0 [} 0.00
4 Home office personnal [+] ] o 0.00
5 Sum of lires 2 through 4 0 0 [+] 0.00
6 Ravised wages (line 1 - §) 7,722,839 0 7,722,839 251,587.00 30.70
7 Other Long Term Care 0 0 0 0.00
8 Home Health Agency [} 0 ] 0.00
9 QMEC 0 0 0 0.00
10 Hospice 0 0 [ 0.00
11 Othar BExcluded Areas /] [*] (] 0.00
12 Subtotal BExcluded salary (Sum of lines 7-11) 0 0 [+] 0.00
13 Total Adjusted Salaries (Line 6 ~ 12) 7,722,839 o 7,722,839 251,587.00 30.70
OTHER WAGES AND RELATED COSTS
14 Contract Labor: Patiaent Ralated & Mgmt 1,255,920 0 1,285,920 33,594.00 37.39
15 Contract Labor: Physician sarvicas - Part A [} [} [} 0.00
16 Home office salaries & wage related costs [} [} [} 0.00
WAGE RELATED COSTS
17 Wage related costs (See Part IV) 2,060,552 0 2,060,552
18 Wage related costs (See Part IV) [*] 0 0
15 Wage related costs (excluded units) 0 0 [}
20 Physicians Part A - WRC [} 0 0
21 Physicians Part B - WRC 0 0 0
22 Total Adjusted Wage Related cost 2,060,552 0 2,060,552



Thae Optimizaer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System (Version: 10.5.4]
In lieu of Form CMS5-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT WHITING
Provider CCN: 31-5309
Period from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
Worksheet 8-3 Part III Tuaesday, May 20, 2025 at 9:37:19 AM
SNF Wage Indax Inforxmaticn

PART III - OVERHEAD COSTS - DIRECT SALARIES

Raclass. )
of Salaries Paid Hours Average
Amcunt from Wkst. Adjustad Related Hourly
s Reported A-6 Salaries to Salary Waga
] 1 2 3 4 5
1 BExployee Benefits 0 Q [+] [} 0.00
2 Adminigtrative & General 543,427 o 543,427 22,550 24.10
3 Plant Cperation, Maint. & Repairs 98,548 0 98,548 4,333 22.74
4 Laundry & Linen Service [+] 36,919 36,919 2,030 18.19
S Housekeeping 652,016 -36,919 615,097 35,728 17.22
6 Dietary 596,175 0 596,175 31,246 19.08
7 Nursing Administration 665,870 "] 665,870 13,149 50.64
[} Cantral Services & Supply [ [} [} 0 0.00
9 Pharmacy [} [} 0 [} 0.00
10 Madical Red.s & M/R Library 71,407 0 71,407 2,581 27.67
11 Social Service 160,773 0 160,773 4,112 39.10
12 Nursing and Allied Health Bd. Act.
13 Other Gensral Sexvice 342,293 0 342,293 12,420 27.56
14 Total 3,130,509 0 3,130,509 128,146 24.43
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Tha Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System [Vaxsion: 10.5.4]

In lieu of Form CMS-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT WHITING

Providar CCN:
Period from 1/1/2024

Worksheaet S-3 Part IV Tuesday, May 20, 2025 at 9:37:19 AM

31-5309
to 12/31/2024

SNF Wage Related Costs

Description

RETIREMENT COST

401K Employer Contributions

Tax Sholteraed Annuity (TSA) Employer Contribution
Qualified and Non-Qualified Pension Plan Cost

Prior Year Pension Service Cost

PLAN ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS (Paid to Extarnal Organization)
401K/TSA Plan Administration fees
Lagal/Accounting/Management Faees-Pensgion Plan

Employee Managed Care Program Administration Fees

HEALTH AND INSURANCE COST

Health Insurance (Purchagsaed or Self Funded)

Proscription Drug Plan

Dental, Bearing and Visicn Plan

Life Insurance (If employea is owner or beneficiary)
Accid 1xI (If amployee is owner or beneficiary)
Disability Insurance (If ermployee is cwner or beneficiary)
Long-Texrm Care Insurance (If exployae is owner or beneficiary)
Workars' Camp tion I

Retirement Health Cares Cost (sea instructions)

TAXES

FICA~Exzployers Portion Cnly

Madicare Taxes - Employer Portion Only

Urexployment Insurance

State or Faderal Unemployment Taxes

OTHER

Ex tiva Daf d Comp tion

Day Carae Cost and Allowancas

Tuition Reimbursemant

Total Wage Ralated Cost (Lines 1-23)
PART B OTHER THAN CORE RELATED COST
Othar Wage Relatad Costs

37,157
o
1,500
0

1,007,523
0

14,686

0

]
0
0
288,302
0

598,800
0

]
112,484

ooco

2,060,552



The Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System (Version: 10.5.4]
In lieu of Form CMS-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT WHITING
Provider CCN: 31-5309
Pariod from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
Worksheet S-3 Part V Tuasday, May 20, 2025 at 9:37:19 AM
SNF Reporting Of Direct Care Expenditures

PART V - OVERHEAD COSTS - DIBECT SALARIES

Paid Hours Average
Amount Fringe Adjusgsted Related Hourly
os Reportad Benefits Salaries to Salary Wage
# 1 2 3 4 S
DIRECT SALARIES
NURSING OCCUPATIONS
1 Registared Nurses (RNs) 269,707 71,961 341,668 4,593 74.39
2 Licansed Practical Nurses (LPNs) 2,100,120 560,339 2,660,459 48,357 55.02
3 Cartified Nursing Assistants/Nursing Asasistants/Aides 1,558,165 415,738 1,973,903 57,674 34.23
4 Total Nursing (Sum of 1 - 3) 3,927,992 1,048,038 4,976,030 110,624 44.98
5 Physical Therapists 197,039 52,573 249,612 4,157 60.05
6 Physical Therapy Assistants 97,051 25,898 122,946 2,047 60.06
7 Physical Therapy Aidaes 0 0 0 0 0.00
8 Occupational Tharapista 79,171 21,124 100,295 1,670 60.06
9 Occupational Therapy Assistants 109,470 29,208 138,678 2,309 60.06
10 [ pational Therapy Aides 0 ] 0 0 0.00
11 Speach Therapists 76,197 20,330 96,527 1,608 60.03
12 Respiratory Tharapists 88,296 23,558 111,854 1,992 §6.18
13 Othar Madical Staff [+] [+] [] ] 0.00
CONTRACT LABOR
NURSING OCCUPATIONS .
14 Ragisteraed Nurses (RNa) 18,094 18,094 260 69.59
15 Licensad Practical Nurszaes (LPNs) 214,052 214,081 3,896 54.94
16 Cartified Nuraing Assi /Nursing Assi /Aides 1,023,774 1,023,774 29,438 34.78
17 Total Nursing (Sum of 14 - 16) 1,255,919 1,255,919 33,594 37.39
18 Physical Tharapiats 0 0 [} 0.00
19 Physical Tharapy Assistants [} [} [} 0.00
20 Physical Therapy Aidas 1] ] 1] 0.00
21 Occupational Tharapists 1] 1] [1] 0.00
22 [« pational Th py Assi t 0 [] [} 0.00
23 Occupaticnal Therapy Aidas 0 ] ] 0.00
24 Speech Tharapists [} (] /] 0.00
25 Raspiratory Therapists ] ] ] 0.00
26 Othar Medical Staff 0 [} [} 0.00
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COST CENTER DESCRIPTION

GENERAL SERVICE COST CENTERS
Cap Ral Costs - Bldgs & Fixtures
Cap Rael Costs - Movabla Equipmaent
Exployee Banefite
Administrative & Ganeral
Plant Operation, Maint. & Repairs
Laundry & Linen Barvice
Housekeeping
Diatary
Nursing Administration
Central Bervices & Bupply

Pharmacy
Madical Records & Library
Social Service
Nursing and Allied Health Education
Other General Servica Cost
INPATIENT ROUTINE SERVICE COST CENTERS
gkilled Nursing Facility
Nursing Facility
Other long Term Care
ANCILLARY SERVICE COST CENTERS
Radiology
Laboratory
I

Oxygen (Inhalation) Therapy
Physical Therapy
Occupational Therapy
Speach Pathology
Blaectrocardiology
Medical Supplies Chargad to Patients
Drugs Charged to Patients
Dental Care - Title XIX only
Support Surfacaes
Othar Ancillary Service Cost Canter
OUTPATIENT SERVICE COST CENTERS
Clinic
Othar Outpatient Sarvice Cost
OTHER REIMBURSABLE COST CENTERS
Home Health Agency Cost
Ambulance
Other Reimbursable Cost
SPECIAL PURPOSE COST CENTERS
Malpractice Premiums & Paid Losses
Interest Expense
Utilization Review
Other Spacial Purpose Cost
SUBTOTALS

NONREIMBURSABLE COST CENTERS
Gift, Flower, Coffee Shops & Canteen
Barber and Beauty Shop
Physiciane Private Offices
Nonpaid Workers
Patients Laundry
Dental

Worksheat A

In lieu of Form CM8-2540-10
ARISTACARE AT WHITING
Providar CCN: 31-5309

Period from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Tuesday, May 20, 2025 at 9:

Salaries Othar Total
1 2 3

2,275,054 2,275,084

31,583 31,583

[} 2,109,492 2,109,492

843,427 2,981,265 3,524,692

98,548 500,341 598,889

0 9,252 9,252

652,016 117,844 769,860

596,175 540,812 1,136,987

665,070 1,259 667,129

0 204,126 284,126

0 0 0

71,407 0 71,407

160,773 1] 160,773

[} 0 0

342,293 25,923 368,216

3,945,106 1,516,435 5,461,541

0 0 0

0 )] 0

] 36,330 36,330

)] 48,373 48,373

[} 0 0

80,296 950 89,246

507,073 0 507,073

36,564 0 36,564

15,291 0 15,291

[} 0 0

0 0 [}

0 242,069 242,869

0 0 [}

0 0 [}

0 1] 0

[} [} 0

o 0 0

[} [ 0

[} 0 0

0 o 0

0 0

0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

7,722,839 10,721,808 18,444,747

0 0 0

0 0 [}

0 0 1]

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 4,283 4,253

37:19 AM

Reclasgei-
fications
4

-74,078
74,078
0

0

0
36,919
-36,919

[-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-]

o000 o0 0O,

-212,983
152,077
60,806

oo

OO000O0 ©OOOC ©OO0 ©OOO0O

o000 0O00

The Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 Systam [Version: 10.5.4}

Reclasgification and Adjustment of Trial Balance of Expenses

Reclassified
Trial
Balance

s

2,200,976
108,661
2,109,492
3,524,692
598,889
46,171
732,941
1,136,987
667,129
284,126

0

71,407
160,773

0

368,216
$,461,541
0

0

36,330
48,373
0
89,246
294,090
188,641
76,197
]

0
242,869

~Neooo o000 oo [~~~

18,444,74

Adjust-
ments to
Expenses

6

-897,485
3,034
139,465
-472,308
11,221

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
o
o
1]
0
1]
o
o
]
8

-1,216,79

o000 O0O0C

Net
Expenses
for Cost

Allocation
7

1,303,491
108, 695
2,248,957
3,052,384
610,110
46,171
732,941
1,136,387
667,129
284,126
[

71,202
160,773
o

368,216
5,461,541
0

0

36,330
48,373
0
89,246
294,090
188,641
76,197
0

0
242,869

co

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
9

17,227,94



M8 COST CENTER DESCRIPTION
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TOTAL

The Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System (Varsion: 10.5.4)
In lieu of Form (MS8-28540-10, continued

ARISTACARE AT WHITING
Providar CCN: 31-5309
Period from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
Workshaat A Tuesday, May 20, 2025 at 9:37:19 AM

Reclassification and Adjustment of Trial Balance of Expenses

Nat

Raclassified Adjust- Expanses

Reclassi- Trial mants to for Cost

Salaries Othar Total fications Balance BExpansaes Allocation
1 2 3 4 5 6 7

7,722,839 10,726,161 18,449,000 0 18,449,000 -1,216,798 17,232,202
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EXPLANATION OF
RECLASSIFICATION

ENTRY

To reclass capital costs
To reclass Laundry & Linen
To raeclass OT costs

To reclass ST costs

TOTAL RECLASSIFICATIONS

The Optimizer Systams, LLC WinLASH 2540 System [Version: 10.5.4])
In liau of Form CM48-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT WHITING
Provider CCN: 31-5309
Period from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Worksheet A-6 Tuaaday, May 20, 2025 at 9:37:19 AM
Raclassifications
I D

Coda COST CENTER LINE BALARY NON-SALARY COST CENTER LINE SALARY RON-SALARY

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
A Cap Ral Costs - Mova 2.00 0 74,078 Cap Rel Costs - Bldg 1.00 0 74,078
B Laundry & Linen S8erxrv 6.00 36,919 0 Housekeeping 7.00 36,919 0
C Occupational Therapy 45.00 182,077 0 Physical Therapy 44.00 152,077 0
D S8peech Pathology 46.00 60,906 0 Physical Therapy 44.00 60,5806 0
249,902 74,078 249,902 74,078
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Tha Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System (Vaersion: 10.5.4)
In lieu of Form 48-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT WHITING
Providar CCN: 31-5309
Pariod from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
Worksheat A-7 Tuasday, May 20, 2025 at 9:37:19 AM

Analysis of changes during cost reporting pariod in capital asset balances

Dispesals Fally
Bagianing =====—m-~e-- Acquigitiong -——e-<ccacc. and Ending Depreciated
Balancas Purchase Donation Total Raetirements Balance Asgats

DESCRIPTICN 1 2 3 4 s 6 7
Land 0 0 0 (] [} [} [}
Land Improvements 0 ] 1] 1] ] 0 1]
Buildings & Fixtures 0 0 0 0 0 o 0
Buildirng Improvements 3,720,178 123,711 [} 123,711 [} 3,843,889 2,810,523
Pixed Equipment [+] 1] [} [} 0 [} 0
Movable Equipment 2,112,751 85,869 0 85,869 0 2,198,620 1,736,482
Subtotal 5,832,929 209,580 0 209,580 0 6,042,509 4,547,005
Raconciling Items 0 0 1] [1] ] 0 1]
Total 5,832,929 209,580 [} 209,580 0 6,042,509 4,547,005
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The Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System ([Version: 10.5.4]

In liau of Form (M5-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT WHITING
Provider CCN: 31-5309
Pariod froam 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Worksheet A-8 Tuesday, May 20, 2025 at 9:37:19 AM

Adj ts to BExp

Basis
for
Description Adjustment Amount
1 2

Investment income on raestricted funds B -1,339
Trade, quantity and time di ts on p h 0
Rafunds and rebatas of axpenses 1}
Rantal of providar space by suppliers 1]
Talephone services (pay stations excluded) B =10
Television and radio service [}
Parking lot 0
Reamuneration applicable to’ providar-based physician

adjustment A82 0
Home offica costs 0
Sala of scrap, wasta, etec. 0
Nonallowable costs related to certain capital expenditures 0
Adjustment resulting from transactions with related

organizations p.V: 58 -837,344
Laundry and Linen service 0
Ravanue - Employae meals 0’
Cost of meals - Guasts 0
Sala of medical supplies to other than patients 0
Sala of drugs to other than patients [}
Sale of medical records and abastracts B -125
Vanding machines B -600
Income from imposition of intarest, finance or penalty

charges 0
Interest expense on Madicare ovarpayments and borrowings to

repay Medicara ovarpayments [}
Utilization review -~ physicians' compensation o
Depraciaticn -- buildings and fixtures [)]
Depraeciaticn -- movable equipment [}
Othae Misc Income B -2,099
Offica AdvaertisngNonAllow A -67,688
Chartiabla Cont Non Allow A -27,446
Bad Debt Expense A -173,527
Bad Debt Expense A -106,620

TOTAL

-1,216,798

Bxpansa classification on Worksheat A
to/from which the amount
is to be adjusted

Cost Cantar Line No.
3 4
Adminigtrative & Genaral 4
Administrative & Ganeral 4
Medical Records & Library 12
Diatary 8
Utilization Raview 82
Cap Rel Costs ~ Bldgs & Fixtures 1
Cap Rel Costs - Movable Equipment 2
Administrative & General 4
Administrative & General 4
Administrative & Genaral 4
Administrative & Genaral L)
Administrative & General 4



Tha Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System [Version: 10.5.4)
In lien of Form CMS-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT WHITING
Providar CCN: 31-5309
Pariod from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
Worksheat A-8-1 Tuesday, May 20, 2025 at 9:37:19 AM
Statement of Costs of Services from Related Organizations and Homa Office Costs

I. Costs Incurred And Adjustments Required As A Result Of Transactions With Raelated Organizations Or Claimed Homa Office Costa:

Amount Amount
Allowable Included in Adjustments
[+ Line No. Cost Center Expansa Itams In Cost Wket A col 5 (col 4 - 5)
# 1 2 3 4 5 6
1 1 Cap Rel Costs -~ Bldgs & Fixtures Building Capital - Cost 35,791 0 35,791
2 2 Cap Rel Costs - Movabla Equipmant MME Capital - Cost 3,04 0 3,034
3 3 Employae Banefits Employee Banefits Expenses 139,465 0 139,465
4 4 Administrative & Genaral Administrative & General 800,408 917,026 -116,618
5 5 Plant Operation, Maint. & Repairs Plant Operation Expensas 11,221 0 11,221
6 1 Cap Rel Costs - Bldgs & Fixtures Rant / capital costs realty 1,126,724 2,060,000 -933,276
7 4 Adninigtrative & Genaral Raalty administrative axp 23,039 0 23,039
10 TOTALS 2,139,682 2,977,026 -837,344
II. Interrelationship To Related Organization(s) And/Or Bome Office:
The Secretary, by virtue of authority g d undar tion 1814 (b) (1) of the Social Security Act, raquires that you furnish the inf tion juastad der Part
II of this workshaat.
This information is used by the Contaers for Madicare and Madicaid Barvices and its i diaries/ in det ining that the costs applicable to
services, facilities and supplies furnished by organizations relataed to you by cormon ownarship or trol, rep t ble ta as dat ined d
section 1861 of the Social Sacurity Act. If you do not provide all or any part of the yuested inf tion, tha cost rxeport is idered incomplete and not
ble for purp of claiming reimbursemant under title XVIII.
Related Organization(s)
Parcantage Paercent Type
of of of
Symbol Name Ownaeraship Name Ownarship Businass
# 1 2 3 4 5 6
1 A Sidney Greaenberger 40% Arista Care 50% Bus Office
2 A Sidney Greenberger 40% GK Whiting Holdings LIC 40% Real Estate
3 A Heshy Klein 40% GK Whiting Holdings LIC 40% Real Estate
4 A HBashy Klein 40% Arista Cara 50% Bus Office
5 A Morris Weisel 108 GK Whiting Holdings LIC 10% Real Estate
6 A Edward Lowinger 10% GK Whiting Holdings LIC 108 Real Estate

A. Individual has financial int t ( kholder, partner, atec.) in both related organization and in provider

B. Corporation, partnership or other organization has f£i ial int t in provider

C. Provider has financial interest in corporation, partnaership, or othaer organization

D. Director, officer, administrator or kay person of provider or relative of such parson has financial interest
in ralated organization

E. Individual is director, officer, administrator, or key person of providar and relataed organization

F. Direotor, officer, administrator or key parson of related organization or ralative of such person has
finanoial interest in providar

G. Other:
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Cost Centar /

Identifier

Total

Cost Center /

Identifiar
11

Total

Tha Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System (Varsion: 10.5.4]
In lieu of Form CMS-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT WHITING
Provider CCN: 31-5309
Period frem 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
Worksheet A-8-2 Tuesday, May 20, 2025 at 9:37:19 AM

Providar-Based Physicians Adjustments

Physician/ 5% of
Total Profiess- Provider Unadjusted Unadjusted
Remuner- ional Provider RCE Component RCE RCR
atien Comp. t Cop t Hours Limit Limit
3 4 S 6 7 ] 9
[} [} 0 [+] 0 0
Cost of Provider Physician Provider
b hips Comp t Cost of Camponent Adjusted RCE
& Continuing Shara of Malpractice Share of RCE Dis-
Bducaticn Col 12 Insurance Col 14 Limit allowance Adjustment
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
[+] 0 ] 0 0 [¢] 0o




The Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 Systam [Vaersion: 10.5.41}
In lieu of Form (M§-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT WHITING
Provider CCN: 31-5309
Pariod from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Worksheat B Part I Tuesday, May 20, 2025 at 9:37:19 AM
COST ALLOCATION - GENERAL SERVICE COSTS
Cap Ral Cap Rel Adminis- Plant Oper Laundry
Build & Movable Exployee trative Maint. & & Linen House-
Not Exp Fix Equip t Banafits & General Raepair Sarvice kaeaping
For Cost (Square ’ (8quare (Gross {Accum. (Square (Patient (Square
Allocation Faat) Feet) Salaries) SubTotal Cost) Feat) Days) Faeat)
0 1 2 3 kTN 4 5 [ 7
1 Cap Rel Costs - Bldgs & Fixtures 1,303,451 1,303,491
2 Cap Ral Costs - Movable Equipment 108,695 108,695
3 Employea Benafits 2,248,557 [+] 0 2,248,957
4 Adninistrative & General 3,052,384 171,033 14,262 158,251 3,355,930 3,395,930
5 Plant Opaeration, Maint. & Repairs 610,110 33,495 2,793 28,698 675,086 165,694 B40, 780
[ Laundry & Linan Service 46,171 30,928 2,579 10,751 80,429 22,195 23,662 136,286
7 Housakeaeping 732,941 15,484 1,291 179,122 928,838 227,971 11,847 0 1,168,656
8 Dietary 1,136,387 99,800 8,322 173,612 1,418,121 348,059 76,355 ] 110,609
9 Nursing Administration 667,129 13,725 1,144 193,907 875,905 214,979 10,501 0 15,239
10 Central Services & Supply 284,126 [} 0 (] 284,126 69,735 0 0 0
11 Fharmacy [} 1] 0 [} ] 0o 0 0 0
12 Madical Records & Library 71,282 14,201 1,184 20,794 107,461 26,375 10,865 0 15,767
13 Social Sarvice 160,773 4,347 363 46,819 212,302 $2,107 3,326 0 4,827
14 Nursing and Allied Health Education 1) 0 0 0 ] [} (] 0 0
i5 Othar General Service Cost 368,216 98,827 8,241 99,679 574,963 141,117 75,610 0 109,729
ANCILLARY SERVICE COST CENTERS
30 Skilled Nursing Facility 5,461,541 791,345 65,989 1,149,846 7,467,721 1,832,851 605,437 136,286 878,636
3 Nursing Facility 0 0 0 0 1] 1] 0 0 0
33 Othar long Term Care 0 /] 0 0 0 0 (V] 0 1]
OTHER REDMBURSARLE COST CENTERS
40 Radiology 36,330 0 [\ 0 36,330 8,917 [} 0 0
41 Laboratory 48,373 0 0 0 46,373 11,873 ] 0 0
q2 Intravenous Therapy 0 1] L] 0 0 0 o 0 0
43 Oxygan (Inhalation) Therapy 89,246 0 [ 25,713 114,959 28,215 o 0 0
44 Physical Tharapy 294,090 25,338 2,113 85,642 407,183 99,938 19,386 0 28,133
45 Occupational Therapy 188,641 [+] [} 54,9834 243,575 59,702 V] 1] (1]
46 Speech Pathology 76,197 0 0 22,169 96,386 24,148 ] 0 0
47 Elaectrocardiclogy 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] [} 0
48 Madical Suppliaes Charged to Patients 0 0 [} [} 0 0 ] [} o
49 Drugs Charged to Patients 242,869 0 0 0 242,069 59,609 0 [} 0
50 Dental Care - Title XIX only o 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0
SPECIAL FURPOSE COST CENTERS
51 Support Surfaces [} o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
52 Othar Ancillary Servica Cost Center ] [} 0 ] 0 0 0 0 [+
NON-REIMBURSABLE COST CENTERS
60 Clinic 0 [ 0 [} [ [} 0 0 0
63 Othar Outpatient Service Cost o [} 0 0 [+] 0 0 0 0
70 Homa Health Agency Cost ] 0 0 [+] [} 0 0 0 0
7 Azbulance 1] 0 0 o [+} 0 0 0 0
74 Othor Raimbursable Cost ] 0 0 ] ] [} 0 0 0
84 Othar Spacial Purpose Cost ] 0 [} [} 0 0 0 0 0
89 Subtotals 17,227,949 1,298,523 108,281 2,248,957 17,222,567 3,393,565 836,989 136,286 1,163,140
80 Gift, Flower, Coffee Shcpas & Canteen ] 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0
91 Barber and Beauty Shop 0 4,968 414 0 5,382 1,321 3,801 0 5,516
92 Physicians Privata Offices 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0
93 Nonpaid Workers [} 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0
94 Patients Laundry 0 0 [} 0 o 0 0 0 [}
95 Dental 4,253 0 ] 0 4,253 1,044 0 0 0
98 Cross Foot Adjustments 1] 0 ] 0 ] [} 0 0 1]
99 Nagative Cost Canter 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 ]
100 TOTAL 17,232,202 1,303,491 108,695 2,248,957 17,232,202 3,395,930 840,790 136,286 1,168,656



The Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System ([Version: 10.5.4)
In lieu of Form (48-2540-10, continuad

ARISTACARE AT WHITING
Provider CCN: 31-5309
Pariod frem 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Worksheat B Part I Tuesday, May 20, 2025 at 9:37:19 AM
COST ALLOCATION - GENERAL SERVICE COSTS
Nursing Central Medical Rursing &
Adminis- Sexvices & Records & Social Allied Activities
Diatary tration Supply Pharmacy Library S8ervice Health Ed. Saervice
(Meals (Patient (Patient (Patient (Patient (Patient (Patient {(Patient
Sarvad) Days) Days) Days) Daya) Days) Days) Days) SubTotal
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
1 Cap Ral Costs - Bldge & Fixturaes
2 Cap Rel Costs - Movable Equipmant
3 Exployea Benafits
4 Admini 4 & G 1
5 Plant Operation, Maint. & Repairs
6 Laundry & Linen Service
7 Housekeeping
] Dietary 1,953,344
9 Nursing Administration 0 1,116,624
10 Central Bervices & Supply 0 [+] 353,661
11 Pharmacy 0 0 0 0
12 Medical Records & Library 0 [} ] 1] 160,468
13 Social Sarvice 0 0 0 0 0 272,562
14 Nurging and Allied Health Education 0 0 0 1] 0o 0 ]
15 oOther General Service Cost (1] 0 [+] [} [] o [} 801,419
ANCILLARY SERVICE COST CENTERS
30 8killed Nursing Facility 1,953,344 1,116,624 353,861 o 160,468 272,562 [} 901,419 15,679,209
k1 Nursing Facility 0 0 [} [} 0 0 [} [ 0
33 Other long Term Cara [} 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 [}
OTHER REIMBURSABLE COST CENTERS
40 Radiology [} 0 [} 0 0 [} 0 0 45,247
41 Laboratory [} (] [} 0 0 [} 0 0 60,246
42 b ¢ Therapy 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 0
43 Oxygen (Inhalation) Therapy 0 (1] [} 0 0 0 0 0 143,174
4 Physical Therapy 0 1] 0 0 0 [} 0 0 554,640
45 Occupatiocnal Therapy 0 ] 0 0 0 [} 0 0 303,357
46 Speach Pathology 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 0 122,534
47 Electrocardiology 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
48 Madical Supplies Charged to Patients 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
49 Drugs Charged to Patients 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 302,478
50 Dental Care - Title XIX eonly 0 0 0 0 (1] 0 0 0 0
SPECIAL PURPOSE COST CENTERS
81 Support Surfaces 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0 ]
82 Othar Ancillary Serxvica Cost Center [} 0 0 [+} o 0 [} [} o
NON-REDMBURSABLE COST CENTERS
60 Clinic ] ] [} o [} 0 (1] [} (]
63 Other Outpatient S8ervice Cost 0 ] 0 [} [} 0 (] ] 0
70 Home Health Agancy Cost 0 ] [} [} o 0 [} ] )]
71 Axzbulance 0 [} 0 0 [} 0 [} o [}
n Other Reimbursable Cost 0 [} 0 [} o 0 0o o o
84 Other Special Purpose Cost 0 ] [} ] ] 0 ] ] ]
89 Subtotals 1,953,344 1,116,624 353,861 [} 160,460 272,562 [} 901,419 17,210,885
S0 Gift, Flower, Coffee Shops & Canteen 0 [+] 0 0 0 ] ] 0 0
91 Barber and Beauty Shop 0 0 0 )] 0 ] )] )] 16,020
92 Physiocians Private Offices 0 0 0 )] 0 o 1] 0 0
93 Nonpaid Workers 0 0 0 [} 0 [} [} 0 0
94 Patients Laundry 0 0 0 0 [} [} [} 0 ]
95 Dental (1] 0 0 0 1} 0 [} )] 5,297
98 Cross Foot Adjustments ] 0 1] 0 1] ] 1] 0 1]
99 Negative Cost Center 0 o [} ] 0 ] [\] 0 0
100 TOTAL 1,953,344 1,116,624 353,861 0 160,468 272,562 [} 901,419 17,232,202



COST ALLOCATION - GENERAL SERVICE COSTS

VOO WN

100

The Optimirer Systems, LLC WinlLASH 2540 Systam [Varsion: 10.5.4)
In lieu of Form (M8-2540-10, continuad

ARISTACARE AT WHITING
Provider CCN: 31-5309
Pariod from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Worksheat B Part I Tuesday, May 20, 2025 at 9:37:18% AM
Adjustments Total
17 18

Cap Rel Costs - Bldgs & Fixtures
Cap Rel Costs - Movable Equipment
Exployea Banafits

Administrative & General

Plant Operation, Maint. & Repairs
Laundry & Linen Service
Rousakeaping

Diaetary

Nuraing Administration

Cantral Saervices & Supply

Pharmacy
Madical Racords & Library
Social BSarvice
Nursing and Allied Health Education
Other General Service Cost
ANCILLARY SERVICE COST CENTERS
g8killed Nursing Facility
Nursing Facility
oOther long Term Care
OTHER REIMBURSABLE COST CENTERS
Radiology
Laboratory
Intravenous Therapy
Oxygen (Inhalation) Therapy
Physical Thezrapy
Occupational Therapy
Speach Pathology
Blectrocardiology
Modical Supplies Chargad to Patients
Drugs Charged to Patients
Dental Care - Title XIX only
SPECIAL PURPOSE COST CENTERS
Support Surfacas
Othaer Ancillary Service Cost Center
NON-REIMBURSABLE CO8ST CENTERS
Clinic
othar Outpatient Servica Cost
Homa Health Agency Cost
Ambulance
Other Reimbursable Cost
Other Special Purpose Cost
Subtotale
Gift, Flower, Coffee Shops & Canteen
Barber and Baauty Shop
Physicians Private Offices
Nonpaid Workars
Patients Laundry
Dantal
Cross Foot Adjustmaents
Negativae Cost Center
TOTAL

15,679,209
0
0

45,247
60,246
0
143,174
554, 640
303,357
122,534
0
0
302,478
0

[-X-N-N-X-X-J o0

17,210,888
0

16,020

0

0

0

5,297

0

0
17,232,202

[-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-] (- X -] [-N-N-N-R-XK-N-N_N-N-N-] o000



ALLOCATION OF CAPITAL - RELATED COSTS
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The Optimirzer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System {Vexsion: 10.5.4)

Worksheet B Part II

In lieu of Form CM8-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT WHITING
Provider CCN: 31-5309
Period frem 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Tuasday, May 20, 2025 at 9:37:19 AM

Cap Rael Cap Rel Adninig- Plant Oper Laundry
Directly Build & Movable Exployee trative Maint. & & Linen Housa~-
Assigned Fixturas Equipment Banefites & General Repair S8arvice kaeping
Capital (Square (8quare (Gross {Acoum. {Square (Patiant (Square
Related Costs Paat) Feet) SubTotal 8alarias) Coat) Feat) Days) Paat)
0 1 2 2a 3 4 5 6 7
Cap Rel Costs - Bldgs & Fixtuzes 0 0
Cap Rael Coste - Movable Equipment 0 0 0
Employee Benafits 0 0 0 )] ]
Administrative & General 0 171,033 14,262 185,295 [} 185,295
Plant Operation, Maint. & Repairs 0 33,495 2,793 36,288 o 9,041 45,329
Laundry & Linen Service 0 30,928 2,579 33,507 L] 1,211 1,276 35,994
Housekeeping 0 15,484 1,291 16,775 0 12,439 639 0 29,853
Dietary 0 99,800 8,322 108,122 [} 18,991 4,116 0 2,831
Nursing Administration 0 13,725 1,144 14,869 0 11,730 566 0 389
Central Services & Supply 0 0 0 0 0 3,805 0 0 0
Pharmacy 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 o
Medical Racords & Library [} 14,201 1,184 15,385 0 1,439 586 0 403
Social Sarvice 0 4,347 363 4,710 0 2,843 179 0 123
Nurgsing and Allied Health Bducation 0 [} 0 1] 0 ] [ 0 o
Other General Service Cost 0 88,827 8,241 107,068 0 1,700 4,076 0 2,803
ANCILLARY SERVICE COST CENTERS
8killed Nureing Facility 0 791,345 65,989 857,334 0 100,006 32,641 35,994 22,444
Nursing Facility 0 ] [} 0 [] 0 0 0 0
oOther long Term Care [} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [}
OTHER REIMBURSABLE COST CENTERS
Radiology 0 0 0 [ [] 487 [} 0 0
Laboratory 0 0 0 0 ] 648 0 0 0
I Thaerapy 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 [ 0
Oxygen (Inhalation) Therapy 0 0 [} 0 0 1,540 [} 0 0
Physical Tharapy 0 25,338 2,113 27,451 0 5,453 1,045 0 719
Occupational Tharapy 0 0 0 0 0 3,262 [} 1] 0
Speech Pathology 0 0 0 0 0 1,318 0 0 0
Electrocardioclogy 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0
Madical Supplies Charged to Patients 0 [} 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0
Drugas Charged to Patients 0 ] 0 0 L] 3,253 0 ] 0
Dantal Care - Title XIX only 0 o 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0
SPECIAL PURPOSE COST CENTERS
Support Surfaces 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Ancillary Service Cost Center ] ] 0 0 [} 0 0 0 1]
NON-REIMBURSABLE COST CENTERS
Clinic [} [} 1] 0 1] [} 0 0 0
Other Outpatient Service Cost [+] ] 0 0 0 /] 0 0 0
Home Health Agency Cost )] )] 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0
Awmbulance )] 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 [}
Other Rainbursable Cost 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Spacial Purpose Cost 0 0 1] 0 0 )] 0 0 1]
Subtotals 0 1,298,523 108,201 1,406,804 0 185,166 45,124 35,994 29,712
Gift, Flower, Coffee Shops & Cantaeen 0 ] 0 0 (] 0 ]
Barber and Beauty Shop ] 4,968 414 5,302 0 72 205 0 141
Physicians Private Offices 0 0 1] 0 0 0 o 0 0
Nonpaid Workers 0 0 ] ] 0 0 0 0 o
Patients Laundry 0 0 o 0 0 0 o 0 0
Dental 0 [} [} 0 0 57 (1] ] (1]
Cross Foot Adjustmaents 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0
Negative Cost Center 0 [] 0 0 0 0’ 0
TOTAL 0 1,303,491 108,695 1,412,186 0 185,295 45,329 35,994 29,853



ALLOCATION OF CAPITAL - RELATED COSTS
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Tha Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System [Varsion: 10.5.4]
In lieu of Form (M8-2540-10, continuad

ARISTACARE AT WHITING
Providar CCN: 31-5309
Pariod frem 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Workshaet B Part II Tuasday, May 20, 2025 at 9:37:19 aM

Nuraing Centxal Medical
Adminis- Services & Records & Social
Dietary tration Supply Ph Library Sarvice
(Meals (Patient (Patient (Patient (Patient (Patiaent
Served) Days) Days) Days) Days) Days)
8 9 10 11 12 13

Nursing
Allied

&

Health Ed.
(Patiaent

Days)
14

Activities
Service
(Patient

Days)
15

SubTotal
16

Cap Rel Coste - Bldgs & Fixturas
Cap Rel Costs - Movabla Equipment
Exployee Benefits

Administrative & General

Plant Opaeration, Maint. & Repairs
Laundry & Linen Service
Housekeaeping

Dietary

Nursing Administration

Central Services & Supply

Pharmacy
Madical Records & Library
Social Sarvice
Rursing and Allied Eealth Education
Other General Service Cost
ANCILLARY SERVICE COST CENTERS
Skilled Nurging Facility
Rursing Facility
Other long Tarm Carxe
OTHER REIMBURSABLE COST CENTERS
Radiology
Laboratory
I

=

Oxygen (Inhalation) Therapy

Physical Therapy

Occupational Therapy

Spaeach Pathology

Electrocardiology

Madical Supplies Chargad to Patients

Drugs Chargaed to Patients

Dental Care - Title XIX only
SPECIAL PURPOSE COST CENTERS

Support Surfacas

Other Ancillary Service Cost Center
NON-REIMBURSABLE COST CENTERS

Clinic

Othar Outpatiaent Service Cost

Home Health Agency Cost

Axbulance

Othaer Reimbursable Cost

Othar Spaecial Purpose Cost

Subtotals

Gift, Flowar, Coffee Shops & Canteen

Barber and Beauty Bhop

Physicians Private Officaes

Nonpaid Workers

Patients Laundry

Dental

Croass Foot Adjustments

Negative Cost Cantar
° TOTAL ’

134,060
27,554
3,805

17,813
0 7,858
0

0COO0OO0O0O0
[-N-N-N-N-]

134,06 27,834

w
©
Q
n

17,813

-~
©
(]
tn

? '

- E-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-R-N-] [-X-N-] [-N-N-N-N-N-N-]

(-] [-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-N- NN o0

27,55 3,80 17,81 7,88

CODOODOOOOOOOOOOD ©OO oO0O0OCOOCOOCOO 000 [-X-N-N-X-]

AOOOOOOOORAOOOOO0O (- -] [ - - NN - - -] oo
WOOOODOOOOWOOOOO0OO ©O [-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-] (- -]
MOOCODODOOOCLOOOOOO oo [~ R-N-N-N-N-N-N- NN (- -]

LOODDODOOOOOUVOOOOOO

27,85 3,80, 17,81, 7,88

(-2 -]

oo [-N-R-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-] [-N-N-]

COO0OO0ODOOOO0OO0OOO0OCOCO

121,64

121,64

121,64

121,64

7

7

0
[]
0
0
0
[}
[}
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
7
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
7

1,361,153
0
o

487
648

1,540
34,668
3,262
1,318

3,253

[-N-N-N-X-N- (-2 -]

1,406,329
o

5,800
]

]

[}

57

1,412,186



ALLOCATION OF CAPITAL ~ RELATED COSTS
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Thae Optimirzer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 Systam [Version: 10.5.4]
In lieu of Form CM8~2540-10, continued

ARISTACARE AT WHITING
Provider CCN: 31-5309
Period frem 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Worksheet B Part II Tuesday, May 20, 2025 at 9:37:19 AM

Adjustments Total
17 18

Cap Rel Costs - Bldgs & Fixturaes
Cap Rel Costs -~ Movable Equipmaent
Employee Banofits

Adninistrative & Genaral

Plant Operation, Maint. & Repairs
Laundry & Linen Service
Housekeeping

Dietary

Nursing Administration

Central Services & Supply

Pharmacy
Medical Records & Library
Social Service
Nursing and Allied Health Education
Other General Service Cost
ANCILLARY SERVICE COST CENTERS
8killed Nursing Facility
Rursing Facility
Other long Tarm Care
OTHER REIMBURSABLE COST CENTERS
Radiology
Laboratory
Intravenous Therapy
Oxygen (Inhalation) Therapy
Physical Therapy
Occupational Therapy
Speech Pathology
Blectrocardiology
Madical Supplies Charged to Patients
Drugs Charged to Patients
Dental Care -~ Title XIX only
SPECIAL PURPOSE COST CENTERS
Support Surfacaes
Other Ancillary Sarvica Cost Center
NON-REIMBURSABLE COST CENTERS
Clinic
Other Outpatient Servica Cost
Eome Health Agency Cost
Ambulance
Othar Reizbursable Cost
Other Special Purpose Cost
Subtotals
Gift, Flower, Coffee Shops & Cantean
Barbar and Beauty Shop
Physicians Private Offices
Nonpaid Workers
Patients Laundry
Dental
Cross Foot Adjustments
Negative Cost Center
TOTAL

1,361,153
0
0

487
648
0
1,840
34,668
3,262 .
1,318
°
o
3,253
0

[-N-N-N-N-N-R-N-N-N- -] [-X-N-J

o0

[-N-N- NN

1,406,329
0

5,800
0

0

0

87

OCOO0OO0OOO0OOCOOOO0O0O0OO00 ©O

1,412,186



COST ALLOCATION - STATISTICAL BASIS
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The Optimizer Systams, LLC WinLASH 2540 System (Version: 10.5.4]

Worksheet B-1

In lieu of Form CMS8-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT WHITING
Provider CCN: 31-5309
Pariod from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Tuesday, May 20, 2025 at 9:37:19 AM

Cap Rel Cap Rel Adminis- Plant Oper Laundry
Build & Movable Exployee trative Maint. & & Linan Housge-
Fixtures Bquipmant Benafits & Gener Repair 8ervice keaping Dietary
(8a ({:1° (Gross R il- (A (Square (Patient (S8quare (Meals
Feet) Faeat) Salaries) iation Cost) Faat) Days) Feat) Sarved)
1 2 3 4 4 5 6 7 8
Cap Ral Costs - Bldgs & Fixturaes 62,967
Cap Ral Costs - Movabla Equipment 62,967
Exployee Benefits 0 0 7,722,839
Administrative & General 8,262 8,262 543,427 -3,395,930 13,836,272
Plant Oparation, Maint. & Repairs 1,618 1,618 98,548 ] 675,096 53,087
Laundry & Linen Service 1,494 1,494 36,919 0 90,429 1,494 49,042
Housekeeping 748 48 615,097 0 928,838 748 0 50,845
Dietary 4,821 4,021 596,175 0 1,418,121 4,621 0 4,821 147,126
Nursing Administration 663 663 665,070 [} 875,905 663 0 663 (]
Central Services & Supply [} 1} 0 0 284,126 0 0 )] 0
Pharmacy [} [} 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0
Medical Racords & Library 686 686 71,407 0 107,461 686 0 686 0
Bocial Service 210 210 160,773 0 212,302 210 0 210 0
Nursing and Allied Health Education 0 0 [ 0 [} 0 0 0 0
other General Service Cost 4,774 4,774 342,293 [} 574,963 4,714 [} 4,774 (]
ANCILLARY SERVICE CO8T CENTERS
8killed Nursing Facility 38,227 38,227 3,945,106 0 7,467,721 38,227 49,042 38,227 147,126
Nursing Facility 0 o . 0 ] 0 0 o /] (]
Othar long Term Care 0 o [} 0 1] 0 0 )] ]
OTHER REIMBURSABLE COST CENTERS
Radiology 0 o 2] 0 36,330 0 0 0 [}
Laboratory 0 0 0 0 408,373 0 1] 0 [}
I Tharapy 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0 [}
Oxygen (Inhalation) Tharapy 0 0 80,296 0 114,959 0 0 0 [}
Physical Therapy 1,224 1,224 294,080 [ 407,183 1,224 0 1,224 [}
Occupational Therapy 0 0 108,641 0 243,575 0 [} 0 [}
Speach Pathology o 0 76,197 [} 98,386 ] 0 0 [}
Bleotrocardioclogy 0 0 0 [} 0 [} ] 0 o
Madical BSupplies Charged to Patients ] 0 0 o 0 0 ] 0 ]
Drugs Charged to Patients [} 0 0 0 242,869 0 [} 0 ]
Dental Care - Title XIX only ] 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 ]
SPECIAL PURPOSE COST CENTERS
support Burfaces [} 0 0 1] 0 ] [} 0 0
Other Ancillary Sarvice Coat Center ] 0 0 [} 0 [+} 0 0 0
NON-REIMBURSABLE COST CENTERS
Clinic 0 0 0 0 ] 0 [} 0 [}
Other Outpatient Sarvice Cost o 0 0 [} 0 0 o 0 ]
Home Health Agaency Cost 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 [}
Ambulance [} 0 0 0 0 0 )] 0 [}
Other Reimbursable Cost 0 0 0 [} 0 0 ] 0 o
Malpractice Pramiums & Paid Losses 0 0 0 0 0 1] [}] 0 ]
Other Spacial Purpose Cost 0 [} 0 0 0 0 1] 0 ]
Subtotal 62,727 62,727 7,722,839 ~-3,395,930 13,826,637 52,847 49,042 50,605 147,126
Gift, Flower, Coffee Shops & Cantean 0 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 o
Barbar and Baauty Shop 240 240 0 0 5,302 240 [} 240 o
Physicians Private Offices [} 0 ] 0 0 o [)] 0 )]
Nonpaid Workers 0 ] 1] 0 ] [} 1] 0 o
Patients Laundry 0 0 [} 0 ] [} o 0 [}
Dantal 0 (1] 0 0 4,253 [} 1] ] [}
Cross Foot Adjustments [} ] 1] 0 0 0 o 0 o
Negative Cost Centar 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0



COST ALLOCATION - STATISTICAL BASIS
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The Optimirar Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System [Version: 10.5.4]

In lieu of Form (48-2540-10, continued
ARISTACARE AT WHITING
Provider CCN: 31-5309

Period frem 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Worksheet B-1 Tuesday, May 20, 2025 at $:37:19 AM

Rursing Cantral Madical Nureing &

Adminis- Sarvices & Records & Social

Allied

tration supply Ph Lib ' 4 Sarvice Health Ed.
(Patient

{(Patient (Patient (?atien-t (Patient (Patient
Days) Days) Days) Days) Days)
9 10 11 12 13

Days)
14

Activities
Service
(Patient

Days)
18

Cap Ral Costs - Bldgs & Fixturaes

Cap Rel Costs - Movable Equipmant

Employee Banafits

Administrative & General

Plant Operation, Maint. & Repairs

Laundry & Linen Service

Housekeaping

Diaetary

Nursing Administration

Central Services & Supply

Pharmacy

Maodical Records & Library

Social Service

Nursing and Allied Health Education

other General Service Cost
ANCILLARY SERVICE COST CENTERS

Skilled Nursing Facility

Nureing Facility

Other long Tarm Care
OTHER REIMBURSABLE COST CENTERS

Radiology

Laboratory

Intravenous Therapy

Oxygen (Inhalation) Therapy

Physical Therapy

Occupational Therapy

Speach Pathology

Elactrocardiology

Madical Supplies Charged to Patients

Drugs Charged to Patients

Dental Care - Title XIX only
SPECIAL PURPOSE COST CENTERS

Support Surfaces

Other Ancillary Service Cest Centar
NON-REIMBURSABLE COST CENTERS

Clinic

Othar Cutpatient Service Cost

Home Health Agency Cost

Ambulance

Other Reimbursable Cost

Malpractice Premiums & Paid Lossas

Other Special Purpose Cost

Subtotal

Gift, Flower, Coffee Shops & Cantean

Barber and Baauty Shop

Physicians Private Offices

Nonpaid Workers

Patients Laundry

Dental

Cross Foot Adjustments

Nagative Cost Canter

3
d
o
>
N

'

49,042
49,042
°

o0

49,042

0 0 0 49,042
o 0 ° 0
0 o 0 0

49,04 49,042 49,042 49,042 49,042

[-X-N-N-N-N-J OON [-N-N-N- NN

[-N-N-N-N-N-N-RK-N-N-N-] (-]

[-N -] (- -] [-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-N~-N-N] (- -]
oo

49,04 49,04 49,04 49,04 49,04

CO0OCOCOOONDOOOOOOD OO (-2 -N-N-N-]
COO0OOOOCOONOOOOOOO

COO0OO0OO0OODOONOOOOOOO OO [N -N-N-N-N-N- NN [-X-)
O0OO0OODOOOCONOOCOOOOO [-N-) [-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-N-N- N

COO0OO0OO0OOOONDOOOCOC

oo

[-N-N-]

OCODO0OO0O0O0O0OO0OOOOO0OOO ©O [-N-N-N-N-N-N- NN NN

49,04

49,04

49,04

2

2

(-]

CODOOOOONOOOOOOOD ©OOC [-N-N-N-N-N-N -] (-]



COST ALLOCATION - STATISTICAL BASIS
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104
105

The Optimizer Systams, LLC WinLASH 2340 System [Version: 10.5.4)
In lieu of Form (8-2540-10, continued

ARISTACARE AT WHITING
Provider CCN: 31-5309
Period from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Cost to be Allocated par Bpl
Unit Cost Multiplier par Bpl
Cost to be Allocated par Bp2
Unit Cost Multiplier per Bp2

Worksheet B-1 Tuesday, May 20, 2025 at 9:37:19 AM
Cap Rel Adminis~ Plant Oper Laundry
Build & Employee trative Maint. & & Linen House-
Fixtures Banafits & Gener Repair 8ervice keeping Dietary
(8q (Gross R il- (A (8quare (Patient (Square (Maals
Faet) Salaries) iation Cost) Faeeot) Days) Feat) Sarvad)
1 3 4n 4 5 6 7 8
1,303,491 108,695 2,248,957 [ 3,395,930 840,790 136,286 1,168,656 1,983,344
20.701177 1.726222 0.291209 0.0600000 0.245437 15.0837964 2.778865 22.984679 13.276674
(1] [} (1] [} 165,295 45,329 35,994 29,853 134,060
0.0080000 0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 0.013392 0.853863 0.733942 0.587137 0.911192



COST ALLOCATION - STATISTICAL BASIS

102
103
104
105

The Optimizer Systams, LLC WinLASH 2540 Systam [Varsion: 10.5.4]
In lieu of Form (M35-2540-10, continued

Worksheet B-1

ARISTACARE AT WHITING

Provider CCN: 31-5309
Pariod frem 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Tuesday, May 20, 2025 at 9:37:19 AM

Nursing Cantral Modical
Adninis- Sarvices & Raecords &
tration Supply Ph Y Lib
(Patient (Patient (Patient (Patient
Days) Days) Days) Days)
9 10 11 12
Cost to ba Allocated per Bpl 1,116,624 353,861 0 160,468
Unit Cost Multiplier per Bpl 22.768729 7.215468 0.000000 3.272053
Cost to be Allocated per Bp2 27,554 3,805 0 17,613
Unit Cost Multiplier per Bp2 0.561845 0.077587 0.000000 0.363219

— 272,562

Nursing &
Social Allied
Saervica Health Ed.
(Patient (Patient
Days) Days)
13 4

Activitias
Sarvice
(Patient
Days)
15

()
5.557726 0.000000

7,855 0
0.160169 0.000000

901,419
168.380551
121,647
2,480466



Tha Optimizaer Systems, LLC WAnLASE 2540 System [Versien: 10.5.4]
In liau of Form CMS-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT WHITING
Provider CCN: 31-5309
Pariod from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
Workshaeet B-2 Tuasday, May 20, 2025 at 9:37:19 AM

Poat Step Down Adjustments

Worksheat B
Dascription Part No. Lina No. Amount
1 2 3 4

Worksheet has no recozds.
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The Cptimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System ([Varsion: 10.5.4]
In liau of Form C(MS8-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT WHITING
Providar CCN: 31-5309
Pariod from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
Worksheet C Tuasday, May 20, 2025 at 9:37:19 AM

Ratic of Cost of Charges
for Ancillary and Outpatient Cost Cantars

Total
COST CENTER Total Charges Ratio
1 2 3
ANCILLARY SERVICE COST CENTERS
OUTPATIENT SERVICE COST CENTERS

Radiology . 45,247 36,330 1.245445
Laboratory 60,246 498,373 1.245447
I Tharapy 0 (] 0.000000
Oxygan (Inhalation) Therapy 143,174 89,246 1.604262
Physical Therapy 554,640 488,104 1.136315
¢ pational Tharapy 303,357 1,017,020 0.298280
Speech Pathology 122,534 764,234 0.160336
Elactrocardiology [} 0 0.000000
Madical Supplies Charged to Patients 0 0 0.000000
Drugs Charged to Patients 302,478 373,081 0.810757
Dental Cara - Title XIX cnly ] 0 0.000000
Support Surfaces [+] [+] 0.000000
Other Ancillary Saervice Cost Cantar [} [*] 0.000000
Clinic 0 [+] 0.000000
Other Outpatient Servics Cost 0 0 0.000000
Ambulanca 0 71,688 0.000000
TOTAL 1,531,676 2,088,076



PART

100

The Optimizar Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System [Varsica: 10.5.4]
In liau of Form CMS-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT WHITING
Providar CCN: 31-5309
1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Period from

Workshaeet D Paxt I

I - ANCILLARY COST APPORTIONMENT

Cost Center Descriptien

Support Surfaces

Other Ancillary Service Cost Centar
OUTPATIENT SERVICE COST CENTERS

Clinic

Otkar Cutpatient Sarvica Cost

Ambulanca

TOTAL

Skilled Nursing Facility

Tuasday, May 20, 2025 at 9:37:19 AM

Title XVIII
Ratio of =«==== Haalth Care ===== =-=== Health Care «=—-—=--
cost to =--=-- Program Charg — g Coat

charges Part A Part B Paxt A Part B

1 2 3 4 5
1.245445 [} 0 [} [}
1.245447 [} 0 [} 0
0.000000 [} 0 [} 0
1.604262 [} 0 0 0o
1.136315 289,386 [} 328,834 [}
0.298280 332,542 0 99,191 0
0.160336 104,987 [} 16,833 [}
0.000000 0 [ [} [}
0.000000 0 0 [} [}
0.810757 173,069 [+] 140,317 0
0.000000 0 0 0
0.000000 0 1] 0 0
0.000000 0 [+] 0 0
0.000000 0 0 0 [+]
0.000000 0 0 0 0
0.0600000 1] 0 0 [}
899,984 0 585,175 1]




The Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 Systam [Version: 10.85.4]
In lieu of Form CMS-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT WHITING
Providaer CCN: 31-5309
Pariod from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Worksheet D Part II Tuasday, May 20, 2025 at 9:37:19 AM
Skilled Nursing Facility
Titla XVIII
Part II - APPORTIONMENT OF VACCIME COST
# Description Amount
1 Drugs charged to patients - RCC 0.810757
2 Prog. ine charg 1,100
3 Program costs 892
Part III - CALCULATION OF PASS-THROUGH COSTS FCR INTERNS AND RESIDENTS
Ratio of Nursing Part A
Total Cost Nuraing & & Allied Health Program Nuraing & Allied
{From Allied Health Costs To Total Part A Coat Health Coats for
Worksheet B, (From Wksat B Coata - Part A (From Wkst D Pass Through
Part I, Col 18 Part I, Col 14) {Col 2 / Col 1) Part I, Col 4) {(Col 3 X Col 4)
1 2 3 L) ]
40 Radiology 45,247 0 0.000000 : o [}
41 Labozatory 60,246 0 0 o 0
42 Intravenous Therapy ] 0 0 [} [}
43 Oxygan (Inhalation) Therapy 143,174 0 0 ] 0
44 Physical Tharapy 554,640 0 0 328,834 /]
45 Occupational Tharapy 303,357 0 0 99,191 0
46 Speech Pathology 122,534 [] [} 16,833 0
47 Blactrocardiology 0 [} [} [+] [+]
48 Madical Supplies Charged to Patients /] o 0 0 [*]
49 Drugs Charged to Patients 302,478 [} 0 140,317 0
50 Dental Care - Titlae XIX only 0 /] ] 0 [}
51 Support Surfaces 0 ] 0 0 0
e ] AR Lo ] SpeNEtaaa sy
100 TOTAL 1,831,676 0 585,175 0



The Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System (Varsion: 10.5.4)
In lieu of Form CMS-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT WHITING
Provider CCN: 31-5309
Period from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Workaheet D-1 Tuasday, May 20, 2025 at 9:37:19 aAM
Nursing Facility
Title XVIII
PART I - CALCULATION OF INPATIENT ROUTINE COSTS
Qs
2 DESCRIRPTION AMOUNT
1 Inpatient days incl. privatae 49,042
2 Private roam days 0
3 Inpatient days incl. Program prvt. 5,680
4 Mad. nec. Program prvt. rocm days 0
5 Total genaral Inpatient routine sve.s co 15,679,209
PRIVATE ROCM DIFFERENTIAL ADJUSTMENT
6 Genaral Inpatient routine sarvice charge 2,985,813
7 General Inpatient routine saervice RCC 5.251236
8 Private rocm charges 0
S Avg. private rocm per diem charge 0.00
10 Saemi-private roam charges 0
11 Avg. semi-private room per diem charge 0.00
12 Avg. private roam charga diff. 0.00
13 Avg. private rocm cost diff, 0.00
14 Private rocm cost diff. adjuatment 0
15 General Inpatient routina sexvice cost n 15,679,209
PROGRAM INPATIENT ROUTINE SERVICE COSTS
16 Adjusted genaral Inpatient par diem cost 319.71
17 Program routine sexvice cost 1,815,953
18 Mad. nac. program prvt. rocm cost o
19 Total program ganeral Inpatient cost 1,815,953
20 Capital ralatad cost all tod to inpati 1,361,153
21 Per diem capital raelated costs 27.75
22 Program capital related cost 157,620
23 Inpatient zoutine sarvice cost 1,658,333
24 Aggregate charges to benaficiaries for e 0
25 Total program routine service costs for 1,658,333
26 Par diem limitation 0.00
27 I/p routine service cost limitation 0

28 Reimbursable Inpatient rcutine service c 0



e wNKE

The Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System [Varasion: 10.5.4]
In lieu of Form CMS-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT WHITING
Provider CCN: 31-5309
Period from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
Worksheet D-1 Tuesday, May 20, 2025 at 9:37:19 AM

Computation of Inpatient Routine Costs

Part II - Calculation of Inpatient Nursing & Allied Health Cost for PPS Pasa-through

Skilled Nursing Facility
Title XVIII

Item Dascripticn

Total inpatient days (see instructions)

Program inpatient days (see inatructicas)

Total Nursing & Allied Health coats ( see instructionas)

Nursing & Allied Health ratio (Line 2 divided by line 1)

Program Nursing & Allied Health costs for pasa-through (Line 3 times line 4)

Azounts

49,042
5,680
0
0.115819
0



Thae Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System [Version: 10.5.4]

In lieu of Form CMS-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT WHITING
Provider CCN: 31-5309
Period from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Worksheet B Tuesday, May 20, 2025 at 59:37:19 AM

Calculation of Reixmbursemant Settlament
Title XVIII

PART I ~ SNF REIMBURSEMENT UNDER PPS

PART A - INPATIENT SERVICE PPS PROVIDER COMPUTATION OF REDMBURSEMENT

SCvoNaUL LW N

[y

sike

14.50
14.55
14.75
14.99

16

Inpatiaent PPS amount (See Instructiona)
Nursing and Allied Health Education Activities (pass through payments)

Subtotal
imary pay ts
Coinsurance
Reimbursable bad debts (From your records)
Reimbursabla bad debts for dual eligible beneficiaries (See instructiocns)
Adjusted raeimbursable bad debts. (See instructions)
Recovery of bad dabts - for statistical records only
Utilization reviaw

Subtotal
Interim payments (Sea instructions)

aa)
othar adjustment (See instructions)

Damonatraticn payment adj t bef ion
Damcnstraticn payment adjuamt amcunt after soqlmst:ation
Saquestration for non-claims b d (Sea inst tionsa)

Saquestraticn adjustment (See instructiocns)
Balance due provider/program
Protasted amounts (Nonallowable cost report items)

PART I - SNF REIMBURSEMENT UNDER PPS

PART B - ANCILLARY SERVICES COMPUTATION OF REIMBURSEMENT LESSER OF COST OR CHARGES

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
24.01
24.02

25
26
27
28
28.50
28.S5
28.99

29
30

Ancillary saervices Part B

Vaceine cost

Total reascnable costs

Medicare Part B ancillary charges

Cost of covared servicas

Primary payor amcunts

Coinsurance and deductibles

Raizbursable bad dabts

Raimbursable bad debts for dual aeligible beraficiaries (see inst
Adjusted reimbursabla bad debts (see instructions)

Subtotal

Iaterim adjustment

Tentative adjustment

Othor adjustments (See instructions) 8pecify

Demonstraticn paymant adj ion
Damonstration payment adjustment amcunt aftar aoqunat:at.i.on
Saqu ian (gee i ions)

Balance due provider/program
Protested amounts (Nonallowable coat report items)

4,877,466
0

4,877,466
7,088
750,516
284,541
103,041
184,952

0

[}
4,304,814
4,183,082

-204
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The Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System (Version: 10.5.4]
In lieu of Form CMS-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT WHITING

Provider CCN: 31-5309
Pariod fram 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
Worksheet E-1 Tuesday, May 20, 2025 at 9:37:19 AM
Analysis of Payments to Praviders for Sarvice Rendered

<=~ Inpatient Part A =-- ========c Part B ~-~—==---

DESCRIPTION Mo/Day/Year Amount Mo/Day/Year Amount
1 2 3 4
Total interim payments paid to provider 4,159,365 1,078
Intarim payments payable oa individual bills, eithe 0 0
Lump sums ... to Provider 06/26/2024 23,717 0
Lump sums ... to Provider [} [+]
Lump sums ... to Provider a ]
Lump sums ... to Provider 0 [}
Lump sums ... to Provider Q [}
Lump sums ... to Program '] 9
Lump sums ... to Program [} 0
Lump sums ... to Program 0 [}
Lump sums ... to Program 0 0
Lump sums ... to Program 0 0
SUBTOTAL 23,717 [+]
TOTAL INTERIM PAYMENTS 4,183,082 1,078
TO BE COMPLETED BY CONTRACTCR

Items Below for INTERMEDIARIES:

Sattlement ... to Provider 0 [*]
Settlement ... to Provider Q [*]
Settlexent ... to Provider 0 0
Sattl ... to Prog 0 0
Settlement ... to Program 0 0
Sattl ... to Prog 0 0
SUBTOTAL 0 0
Naot settlement ... to Provider 0 0
Nat sattlement ... to Program 0 ]
TOTAL MEDICARE PROGRAM LIABILITY 0 0

Name of Cont tor: [ tor Mumber:

Nama of Contractor/Number [] 4]
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34

Tha Cptimizar Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System (Versiocn: 10.5.4]
In liau of Form CMS-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT WHITING
Provider CCN: 31-5309
Period from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
Workshaet G Tuaesday, May 20, 2025 at 9:37:19 AM

BALANCE SHEET

Spacific
G 1 Purp End £ Plant
ASSETS (cmit cents) Fund Fund Fund Fund
1 2 3 4
CURBENT ASSETS
Cash on hard and in banks 1,145,222 /] 0 0
Texporary investmants [} [} [} 0
Notes recaivable [} 0 1] 0
Accounts receivable 2,933,166 0 1] [}
Cther recaivablea 0o o 0 0
Less: allowances for uncollactible notes and
accounts recaeivable 170,889 L] o o
Inventory 2,822 [} 0o 0
Prepaid axpenses 86,663 0 ] o
Other currant assats 124,531 0 0 [}
Due from othar funds 0 0 0 1]
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 4,121,518 o [} [}
FIXED ASSETS
Land 0 [} [} [}
Land improvements ] o ] )]
Lass: Accumunlated depreciation 0 0 0 [}
Buildings 0 0 0 [}
Lass: Accuxulated dspreciation 0 1] 0 0
L hold imp 3,843,889 [+] 0 0
Lass: Accuxnlated amortization 0 Q 0 0
Fixed equipment 0 0 [+] 0
Less: Accummlated depreciation ] 0 [} [}
Antanobiles and trucks 18,435 [*] 0 0
Lass: Accumulated depreciation 0 [+ 0 0
Major movable equipment 2,199,620 0 0 0
Less: Accumulated depreciation 5,374,430 0 0 0
Minor equipment dapreciabla 0 0 1} 0
Minor equipment nondepreciable [} 0 0 0
Other fixed assats 0 0 0 0
TOTAL ASSETS 686,514 0 0 0
OTHER ASSETS
Investments 0 0 0 0
Deposits on leases 0 0 0 0
Dus from ownars/officars 0 0 0 0
Othar assats [} [} 0 [}
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS ] [} 0 0
TOTAL ASSETS 4,808,029 0 [} 0



The Optimizar Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System {(Varsion: 10.5.4]
In lieau of Form CMS-2540-10, continued

ARISTACARE AT WHITING
Provider CCN: 31-5309
Period frem 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
Wozrkshaet G Tuasday, May 20, 2025 at 9:37:19 AM

BALANCE SHEET

Specific
General Puzposa Bndowxent Plant
oS LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES (cmit cents) Fund Fund Fund Fund
E 1 2 3 4
CURRENT LIABILITIES
35 Accounts payable 2,409,259 0 [} 0
36 Salaries, wages & fees payablae 471,084 ] [} 0
37 Payroll taxes payable 55,021 1] ] ]
38 Notes & loans payabla (short term) [+] o ] 0
39 Defarraed incame [} 0 0 0
40 Accalarated payments 0
41 Due to othar funds 0 0 0 0
42 Othar current liabilities 976,142 [+] 0 ]
43 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 3,911,506 0 0 0
1ONG TERM LIABILITIES
44 Mortgage paysble 0 0 0 0
45 Notas payable [} 0 [} 0
46 Unsacured loans 0 0 0 1]
47 Loans from owners 0 0 0 0
48 Other long term liabilitias 0 0 0 0
49 0 0 0 0
50 TOTAL LONG TERM LIABILITIES 0 0 0 ]
51 TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,911,506 0 0 0
CAPITAL ACCOUNTS
52 Gereral fund balance 896,523
S3 Specific purpose fund 0
Donor d - d t fund balance -
54 raestricted 0 0
Donor ted - c t fund balance -
55 unrastricted 0
Governing body tad - fund
56 balance 0
57 Plant fund balance - inveated in plant 0
Plant fund balance - zasaxve for plant
58 imp. t, repl and exp ien o
59 TOTAL FUND BALANCES 896,523 a Q 0
60 TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 4,808,029 o 0 0



STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

The Optimirer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System {Version: 10.5.4]}
In lieu of Form CM8-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT WHITING
Providar CCN: 31-5309
Period from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

1 Fund balances -~ beginning

2 Net income (lose)

3 Total

4 Additions (Credit adjustments)
5

6

7

B

9

10 Total Additions

11 Subtotal

12 Daductions (Debit adjuatmenta)
13 Prior Year Bal

14

15

16

17

18 Total deductions
19 Fund balances - ending

Worksheat G-1 Tuesday, May 20, 2025 at 9:37:19 AM
----- GENERAL FUND -——-- 8PECIFIC PURPOSE FUND -
1 2 3 4
1013168 0
423040
1436208 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 ]
0 1]
1436208 0
0 (]
539605 (]
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
539685 0
896523 0

[-X-N-N-N-N-]

[-N-N-N-N-¥-]

coooOoo0O

[-N-N-N-N-N-1



The Optimizar Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System (Varsion: 10.5.4]
In lian of Form O4S8-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT WHITING
Provider CCN: 31-5309
Period from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
Worksheat G-2 Part I Tuesday, May 20, 2025 at 9:37:19 AM
Statement of Patiaent Revenuaes and Cperating Expenses

PART I - PATIENT REVENUES

REVENUE CENTER Inpatient Outpatient Total
E 1 2 3
GENERAL INPATIENT ROUTINE CARE SERVICES
1 Skilled Nursing Facility 18,761,418 18,761,418
2 Nursing Facility (] [*]
4 Other Long Term Care 1] [+]
5 Total gaeraral Inpatient cara services 18,761,418 18,761,418
ALL OTHER CARE SERVICES
6 Ancillary saervices 283,085 0 283,095
7 Clinic [+] 4]
8 Bome Health Agency Cost [} (1]
9 Axbulance 0 0
13 0 0 0

14 Total Patient Revenues 19,044,513 0 19 ,044,513



The Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System [Vaersion: 10.5.4]
In liau of Form (M8-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT WHITING
Providar CCN: 31-5309
Pariod from 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024
Worksheaet G-2 Part II Tuasday, May 20, 2025 at 9:37:19 AM
Statement of Patient Revenues and Operating Expenses
PART II - OPERATING EXPENSES

aMs Description

#
1 Operating Expensas 18,449,000
2 Additiona Q
3 Q
4 [¢]
S 0
6 0
7 [}
8 Total Additions [}
9 Daductions [}
10 [}
11 [}
12 9
13 0o
14 Total Deducticns 0
5 Total Operating Expenses 18,443,000



The Optimizer Systems, LLC WinLASH 2540 System [Version: 10.5.4)
In lieu of Form CMB-2540-10

ARISTACARE AT WHITING
Providar CCN: 31-5309
Period fram 1/1/2024 to 12/31/2024

Worksheet G-3 Tuesday, May 20, 2025 at 9:37:19 aM
Statement of and Exp
o438 Dascription
]
1 Total Patient Reavenuas 19,044,513
2 Lass: tual all and ... 176,646
3 Net Patiant Ravenues (Line 1 - 2) 18,867,867
4 Lass: total cperating expenses 18,449,000
5 Nat incoma frcm service to pacien:n‘ (Lina 3 - 4) 419,867
Other Incoma:
6 Contributions, donations, baquasts, atc. [¢]
7 I from i tments \ 1,339
8 Revanuas fram communications (Telephone and Internet service) 10
9 Ravenues frem talevision and rad:l.o service 0
10 Purchase discounts 0
11 Rebates and refunds of axpenses o
12 Parking lot :ecoipta [}
13 R from 1 y and linen smice 0
14 Revanus from meals sold to employaes and guasts (]
15 Ravenua from rantal of living quartaers 1]
Revenue from sala of medical and surgical supplias to other
16 than patients 0
17 Ravanua from sale of drugs to othar than patients [}
18 Ravenue from sala of medical recoxds and abstracts 128
19 Tuition (fees, sales of boak . unif , atg) 0
20 Ravanua from gifts, flowers, cozfeo shopa, canteen [}
21 Rental of vending machirnes 600
22 Rantal of skilled nursing space | 1]
23 Government appropriations ‘ [}
24 Barber & Beauty 0
24.01 Other Inccma | 2, 099
24.50 COVID-19 PHE Funding ‘
25 Total other inccome ‘ 4,173
26 Total 423,040
27 Othaer Expenses (specify) [}
28 o
29 [+]
30 Total othar axpenses ]
31 Naet income (or loss) for tha period 423,040



